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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  October 4, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: B230522LND 
 
Solicitation Name:   County Wide Arterials - Bonita Beach Rd 3 FY22 B  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT: NONE 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 
On sheet 19 of the solicitation, it states “Millings from this project shall be the 
property of the Vendor”.   Is the contractor the “vendor” in this, or is Lee 
County keeping the millings?  

Answer 

As with all of our projects, terms including Vendor, Contractor, and the like, are 
for the company signing the agreement with the County. The term County is for 
Lee County.  
For this project, the Vendor is keeping any millings.  

2. 
I see that this is a 60 day project, but just have a question about lead time for 
all the signalization items on this project.  It could take 90 to 120 days to get 
the 19 EA Ped poles and other material.  How will this be addressed? 

Answer 120-day timeframe to gather supplies then 60 days to do the actual work. 

3.  
In reviewing the bid documents for the project, can you please clarify the correct 
“FY”. Bid documents have the FY as 22. Is this correct? If not, how should we 
correct? 

Answer 

For this project, FY 22 has two meanings. The project scope was originally 
discussed and slated for 2022 but was pushed back until recently. Also, the funds 
to cover this project were originally from 2022. When we plan out work, projects 
are given letters and numbers to represent what year the funding is from and 
what type of roadway it is as well as which order the projects go in. The numbers 
are correct, and no change is necessary.  

 
 
 

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 

REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
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ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 
 
    ________________ 
Lilla Davis 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8857 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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